DIGITAL JUSTICE FOUNDATION, INC.
15287 Pepperwood Drive
Omaha, Nebraska 68154

(531) 210-2381
Andrew@DigitalJusticeFoundation.org

May 10, 2022

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
1 First St., NE

Washington, District of Columbia 20543

Re:  No. 21-1217, Columbia House of Brokers Realty, Inc. v. Designworks Homes,
Inc.

Dear Mr. Harris:
I am counsel of record for respondents in the above-captioned case.

The Court has requested a response to the petition in this case by May 19, 2022. Due to the heavy
press of business at my nonprofit firm, I respectfully request an eighteen-day extension of time to
respond, up to and including June 6, 2022.

This extension request is unopposed. Counsel of record for petitioners, Mr. Kevin Russell, has
conveyed to me his clients’ assent.

Sincerely,

/s/ Andrew Grimm
Andrew Grimm

cc: Petitioners’ counsel
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